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Honourable Colonial Secretary,

Copy of Secretary of States Confidential, 

despatch of the 9th May, 1917, attached for your

information*
)What action do you advise to give effect 

to the Secretary of States directions in the matter 

of an annual report on th4 ftiir seal*

!
24th August, 1917*

i
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COPY.

C.47/17.

Falkland Islands. Downing Street ,

Confidential. 9th May, 1917.

Sir,

With reference to my predecessor^

confidentisJ despatch of the 15th December, 1915,and to

my despatch No.34 of the 16th April,I have the honour

to inform you that I shall be obliged if you will in

future furnish an annual report giving all particulars 

obtainable in regard to the condition of the fur seal

rookeries in, and adjacent to the Falkland Islands.

2. You no doubt realise that in these

rookeries the Colony possesses an asset which might 

acquire great value. I take this opportunity of

expressing the opinion that,should it prove impracticab­
le

to carry out the formation of a Company such as that 

contemplated by Sir Ernest Shackleton, it will be

incumbent on the Colonial Government after the war to

undertake the protection of the fur seals even although

considerable expense should be involved.

It might in the future be possible to3.
re-establish the fur seals in localities where thay

formerly abounded but where thay have long since been 

exterminated.

I have etc

( Sgd.) Walter H.Long.

GOVERNOR
W.D.YOUNG, ESQR, C.M.G.

&c.&c •&c.


